



The City of **NORMAN**

225 N. Webster Ave.
Norman, Oklahoma 73069

PARKS AND RECREATION
Phone: 405-366-5472
Fax: 405-366-5470

August 31, 2026

This letter serves as the Firehouse Art Center's formal Letter of Intent for supportive funding consideration for Fiscal Year Ending (FYE) 2027, pursuant to the established Parks Board application and allocation process.

For FYE 27, the City Council approved \$380,043 for organizations that receive operational support through the Parks Board, including the Veterans' Day Parade, Firehouse Art Center (FAC), Historical Museum, Sooner Theatre, The Depot, Norman Music Festival, and other qualifying cultural and community organizations. This represents an 8% reduction from the total amount allocated in FYE 26, including utilities but excluding capital maintenance projects.

This year, staff recommends that the Firehouse Art Center receive \$110,400 in operational support, along with an additional \$30,000 in utility funding provided directly by the City of Norman.

Please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions related to the proposed allocations.

Sincerely,

Jason Olsen
Director of Parks and Recreation
City of Norman